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Addendum No. 1 

 
Below are questions/ clarifications that were received regarding this project as well as the City’s 

responses. This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned solicitation.  This 

addendum is issued to modify the subject solicitation as follows: 

 

 

1. At the top of the form where ‘State of’ and ‘County of’ are denoted, should the Surety be using our 

state and county or the state and county of the City of Doral? 

• Yes, the Surety should be using your own state.  

 

2. In the notary acknowledgement it denotes the State of Florida in several places. Is the notary 

acknowledging required to be a notary public of Florida?  

• No, the notary does not have to be from Florida. Simply put a line through Florida and indicate 

state in which the notary public is registered.  

 

3. Has drawing been approved by the County? 

• Yes, plans have been reviewed and approved by MDC (DR# 2019004213). 

 

4. The ITB Reference Survey, who sends this form out to the reference(s)?  Is this form to be submitted 

with our proposal as blank for the City to send?  Or does the reference complete and send directly to 

the City?  How many reference(s) are required? 

• It is each firm’s responsibility to send the ITB Reference Survey to their selected references. The 

form is to be completed by the identified reference and then emailed directly back to the City. 

Firms have the option of also asking to be copied on the email and can include copies of the surveys 

within their response, however this is not required.  

 

5. The required forms listed on Page 79, lists Solicitation Response Form however I cannot locate that 

form within the Scope of Services packet.  Is this form required? 

• The Solicitation Response Form is only required for hard bids. Since the submittal requirement is 

electronic, this form is not needed for this project.  

 

6. Is the Trench Safety Form in Section 00300 required?  I do not see it listed on Page 79, required 

forms. 

• Yes, the Trench Safety Form is required.  


